

Description of Permissive Change

The application is prepared for FCC class III permissive change. For more details please refer to as below.

1. Adding frequency band through software enabling to its original parent application. The adding frequency band is from 5.26 to 5.32GHz and 5.50 to 5.72GHz. Both devices, original and updated versions, are electrically identical in all aspects except enabling frequency bands of 5260 ~ 5320 MHz and 5500 ~ 5720MHz.

For Software version , it's version 7.2.0 for DFS bands and version 7.1.6 for non-DFS bands.

2. No changes to SDR documentation.

Regards,



Debby Lin

Senior Specialist

Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch

Tel: 886-3-318 3232 ext. 1900

Fax: 886-3-327 0892

Email: debby.lin@tw.bureauveritas.com